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888Attention: Docketing and Service Branch

Gentlemen: G

Our firm is in receipt of an Office of Nuclear Reactor Regula-
tion proposed revision to Standard Review Plan PSRE -3.9.6
(Rev. 2) which is titled " Inservice Testing of Pumps and Valves."
Yle appreciate this opportunity given to us in your solicitation
of our comments.

As the NRC undoubtedly knows, we are a responsible valve and
actuating system supplier to the nuclear industry. We are com-
mitted to enhancing the nuclear safety philosophy and its en-
gineering. Our Topical Report No. G+d-FSD-2538, filed with the
HRC and titled " Nuclear Main Steam Isolation Valve Systems", is
referred to in one of our comments. That Topical Report clearly
exhibits the depth of our interest in the enhancement of Nuclear
Safety. Our comments are separately provided in the subsequent
discussions.

-COIs2ENT: We urge that Paragraph II 2 include as subparagraph
II 2.0. the following:

"To be acceptable, the SAR must contain the
information required by Paragraph II 3."

-REASON: The requirements of Paragraph II 3 do not appear to
be invoked upon the reviewer in the same context as
paragraphs 1A and 23

-COI2ENT: We urge that Paragraph IV be rewritten to delete the
incorrect statement which now reads:

"To ensure that safety related ASIG Code Clasc
1, 2, and 3 pumps and valves will be in a state
of operational readiness to perform necessary
safety functions throughout the life of the
plant'.
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The statement in the staff's evaluation report would
then more correctly read,

"A test program is provided which includes base-
line pre-service testing and periodic in-service
testing. The program provides for both functional
testing of the components in the operating state
and for visual insp'ection for leaks and other
signs of distress.

-REASON: " Ensure" is an incorrect assumption on NRC's part and
incorrectly makes NRC a technical pinnacle of engin-
eering knowledge which without details of design,
construction, etc., usurps the applicant's responsi-
bility. Further, some segments of the industry have
not been providing details in design control which
addresses structural. clearances within the valve and
its operating system. Section 6.5 and 6.6 of our
Topical Report discusses the formulation necessary to
address clearances. It follows that where operability
of the valve system is required in an accident sequence,
without orior analysis and evaluation of clearances
under continuing and maximum combined flow and struc-
tural loads, the imposed in-service test will not
provide the "to ensure" answer. However, the testing
is of help in this case as a progressive maintenance
tool and our comment redraft provides for that.

-COIG2NT: Within the proposed rewrite, we urge that the word
" visual" be deleted.

-REASON: So that the intent of your Appendix A and of Section
II of the Boiler Code will not be abridged through
individual interpretations. Both require more than
visual.

-COIG2NT: Within the cost implications of the " Impact Assessment
for Appendix A", the NRC evaluation of costs and of
potential problems resulting from the proposed valve
system leakage taps in retrofit is rather incomplete.

-REASON: On retrofit, cost of QA/QC control procedures, per-
sonnel training, and qualification control over loose
material resulting during material penetration work,
etc., appear to be missing in the evaluation. The
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rework material is Coded material and pressure re-
taining. Thus, NRC will require these controls.

-COI2ENT: As a general comment, some of my staff find that
NRC people drafting these Standard Review Plans are
mixing up and misjudging their responsibility. They
are incorrectly providing design details and design
philosophy.

A case in point is within Appendix A where the fre-
quency of leak testing, number to a group of valves
to be tested and an allowable leakage limit of 1.0
gpm for each valve are all postulated. While NRC
personnel will argue that these Standard Review Plans
are for NRC personnel's use only, the fact is that

they often become en}eineering standards in the appli-cant's trocedures. }RC should avoid these connota-
tions which in fact may create or contribute to NRC
assucing responsibility for a design characteristic
which may be incorrect. A rather detailed NRC study
of this situation, in our opinion is warranted. The
burden of design for safety should be placed directly
upon the applicant and his support and not assumed by
NRC personnel.

In closing, should questions arise pertinent to the abcve, please
feel free to call me directly.

Sincerely,

GRI FLUID SYSTEMS

W- {L
John F. Walter.

General Manager

cc: Leslie E. Alsager
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